PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH

From:
The Deputy Registrar (Colleges),
Panjab University,
Chandigarh.

To
The Principal,
Shri Guru Ram Das College of Education,
V & P.O. Halwara (Pakhowal Road), Ludhiana.

Sgrd_halwar ahoo.com

No. Misc. A—Sl_%_l[. %

By Regd. Post.

Dated 2018

Subject :- Grant of temporary extension of affiliation for B.Ed.-50 seats for the session 2018-19.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In continuation of earlier letter No. 7252-7269 dated 26-07-2018, this is to inform you that the
Affiliation Committee, constituted by the Syndicate at its meeting held on 30t March/21 /29 April,2018 vide
Para 50, regarding affiliation of colleges, in its meeting held on dated 25-10-2018, after looking into the case
the Affiliation Committee has granted temporary extension of Affiliation for above said course/s for the
session 2018-19.However, the Affiliation Committee decided that the College must fill up the vacant posts as
recommended by the Inspection Committee positively within 25 days of the receipt of the panel, failing which
the request for grant of extension of affiliation for the session 2019-20 will not be entertained. Further, the
College must apply for the panel before 5-11-2018.

Yours faithfully,

Deputy Registrar (Colleges)



